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DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

WAR LABOR POLICIES BOARD

WASHINGTON

MEMOR,VMUM

To: Visa Van Kleeck

From: Miss True

In Re: Attached Voucher.

December 3, 1918.

3y?

This is for the n,lycJant of the reporting on 
the conference

half September 30 and October 1. In orler that it may be taken out

of your a-r.:ropriation without confusion, will you pleas
e sign the

agreament drawn up?

Digitized for FRASER 
https://fraser.stlouisfed.org 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

WAR LABOR POLICIES BOARD

WASHINGTON

To: Miss Van Maack

From: Miss True

In Re: Attached Agr3awent

Dede.mber 4, 1918.

In order to simplify the worx of the disbursing

dapartu.ent, we have pre,)ared the attached agreament for

your signature. Will you please return it by messenger,

CLS soon h2 possible? If you have no messenger available,

we will be glad to send for it.
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REPRESENTING EMPLOYERS

LOYALL A. OSBORNE

C. E. MICHAEL

J. W. MARSH, ALTERNATE

W. H. VAN DERVOORT

H. H. RICE. ALTERNATE

B. L. WORDEN

C. A. CROCKER. ALTERNATE

F. C. HOOD

JOHN F. PERKINS, ALTERNATE

IN REPLY REFER TO DOCKET No

WILLIAM II. TAFT FRANK P. WALSH

JOINT CHAIRMEN

FREDERICK N. JUDSON WM. HARMAN BLACK

VICE CHAIRMEN

W. JETT LAUCK, SECRETARY

NATIONAL WAR LABOR BOARD

WASHINGTON

REPRESENTING LABOR

FRANK J. HAYES

ADAM WIL KINSON. ALTERNATE

W. L. HUTCHESON

T. M. GUERIN, ALTERNATE

WM. H. JOHNSTON

FRED HEWITT, ALTERNATE

VICTOR A. OLANDER

MATTHEW WOLL. ALTERNATE

T. A. RICKERT

JOHN J. MANNING. ALTERNATE

December 19, 1918.

Tr (1 21 1918

lass 7E177 Van Eleecli:, Chief, Dilution Division,

Miss Mary Anderson, Chief, Women in Industry Service,

Department of Labor,

Viashington, D. C.

Dear Mesdames:

Your letter of December 10th, in reference to the recom-

mendation of the Board regarding the employment
 of women as conduc-

tors in the Cleveland, Ohio, case, was presented t
o the Board at

today's sessi-On. In reply, I was instructed to state that the order

in question dealt solely with the Cleve
land case, as presented to

the Board for consideration, and that in 
issuing such order the Board

in no way expressed an opinion as to 
the general question of the em-

ployment of women in industry, and did 
not consider its recommendation

in connection with any reconstructio
n policy or pv0E:ram relative to

won= employed in war industries during the
 period of hostilities.

Very truly yours,

/r! 

\IU

Secretary.

larel
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REPRESF.NTING EMPLOYERS

LOYALL A. OSBORNE

C. E. MICHAEL

J. W. MARSH ALTERNATE

W. H. VAN DERVOORT

H. H. RICE, ALTERNATE

B. L. WORDEN

C. A. CROCKER. ALTERNATE

F. C. HOOD

JOHN F. PERKINS, ALTERNATE

WILLIAM H. TAFT FRANK P. WALSH

JOINT CHAIRMEN

FREDERIC N. JUDSON WM. HARMAN BLACK

VICE CHAIRMEN

W. JETT LAUCK, SECRETARY

NATIONAL WAR LABOR BOARD

IN REPLY REFER TO DOCKET No.  

WASHINGTON

December 14, 1:)16.

REPRESENTING LABOR

FRANK J. HAYES

ADAM WILKINSON, ALTERN TE

W. L. HUTCHESON

T. M. GUERIN, ALTERNATE

THOMAS J. SAVACE 

I

WM. H. JOHNSTON, ALTrE TE

VICTOR A. °LANDER

MATTHEW WOLL. ALTERNATE

T. A RICKERT

JOHN J. MANNING. ALTERNATE

14 dear Ldss V IL.eecke:

I hav received the letter of December 10th signed

by yourself ald J4.1ZS _Lnderson protesting against the decision

of tile 7L.I. Labor

Cr case.

iu rd affectinL; women in the Cleveland 3t2eet
...............aprommomenanateemworemadrams.,

I shall -,)nlr letter to the Board when it zieets

in Executive session uext week.

B: H.

lass Lary Van Xleecke,

209 Southern Building,

ashinEton, D. C.

Very truly yours,

'th cCaktal
r3ec e ary.
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Hon. William H. Taft,

Pon. Fr,Ink P. Waish,

Joint Unairmen, War Labor Board,
.•

WaShin6ton, D. C.

Dear Sirs:

our

Decfruber 19, 1-119.

letter of December tenth to Mr.

W. Jett Lauck, Secretary of the War Labor Board,

the emloyrnent of women by the Clevelnd Street

Comrany, we respeotfully request an opporzointy

with ynu in the hope that we may be. a-c1i3 to 14y

regarding

Railway

to co--,fer

before you

facts about the present problems of woTen in Industry as

they bear on this specific case.

Very truly your -,

Mary Vln Xlieck, Director

Mary Anderson, Assistant Director
Woman in Indusktyy Service.
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